



VICTORIAN RIFLE ASSOCIATION INC

ESTABLISHED 1860

Registration Number A13641H

ABN 37 571 868 151

06/01/24

Council Meeting

Saturday 06 January 2024

Meeting opened at 10.17am

Present: Markus Gaebele, Garry Kay, Frank Conner, James Corbett, Jeremy Carson, Brodie Dare

Minutes of previous meeting: Moved Garry, seconded Markus

Office Report: Discussion regarding new members not renewing in their second year. Resolved we do an export from MMS after this renewal year and seek analysis from clubs. New procedures for bank signatories via bank email. Facebook site now has three administrators. In the final stages of reconciling 2022 NRAA accounts. Seeking four primary documents to MMS being Range Leases, Licenses, RSO and Club Incorporation. Commencing program of archiving documents, hierarchy of office hard drives and shredding of redundant paperwork.

Shop Report: Finalising NAB account and Eway gateway for ecommerce and shop online. Redoing Maripost and Xero items numbers with Alphabet grouping. Negotiating with new sources for Palma cases, LR primers and projectiles. New products direct from Herrons, OSA and Nioa.

Bendigo Range report: Negotiating next meeting with Parks Victoria. Good assistance from all the Bendigo clubs.

Firearms Safety Course: Incorporate a Safe Handling practical component to the Firearms Safety Course. The Safe Handling Course will be for the exclusive use of the VRA. Moved Markus, seconded James that we adopt the proposal.

Kings Committee: Competitions Director Alan Wright, Sponsorship Robyn Jackman, Entry booklet James Corbett. 2023 Kings losses \$8500. All camping now \$15, powered \$20. Discontinue carvery. Daily ranges, first medallions only. Entry fees Syme \$160, Kings \$195. Embroidered bullion Kings badges have arrived. Markers and range staff costs reimbursement by EFT only.

Constitutional Committee: We advertise for a committee of three including Chairperson in our next Newsletter. Council to provide input regarding identified issues.

Other business: Next Council meeting in early April.

Meeting closed at 1.52pm